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Mr P. A. Laptev,  
the Representative of the Russian Federation  

in the European Court of Human Rights 
Cc: European Court of Human Rights  

  
Application no. 8269/02  
Sutyazhnik v.Russia 

 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
We would like to submit our proposals for a friendly settlement.  
We consider that the friendly settlement can be secured if the Russian 

Federation Government would award “Sutyajnik” a 3-year grant: 
1. For conduction of trainings with state and municipal officials, 

representatives of the Ministry of Justice and Registration Chamber of the 
Russian Federation, of the law-enforcement agencies, Chief Department for 
Execution of Punishment (generally) of the Urals Federal Circuit. The trainings 
will cover the European Convention on Human Rights, its Protocols, judgments 
of the European Court of Human Rights.  

2. The postgraduates and candidates of legal sciences, staff members of the 
office of the Ombudsman of the Sverdlovsk oblast and Presidential Human 
Rights Commission, lecturers of the Urals State Law Academy and Institute of 
the Regional Legislation, authors of books on application of the European 
Convention on Human Rights will serve as trainers.  

3.  The budget of one 2-day training for 20-30 persons conducted once a 
quarter is approximately 200 000 roubles. It includes the salary of the project’s 
head, assisstant, project’s coordinator, accountant), office rent and conference-
halls’ rent, expenses for participants’ travel, copying expenses, expenses for 
stationery, fees for trainers and daily allowances for participants.  

 
Bearing in mind the taxes the total cost of the budget is 5 million roubles.      

 
 

13 April 2006 
 
Ludmila Churkina 
Legal representative of Sutyazhnik   
for proceedings before the European Court of Human Rights_____________   


